
PARKER BEAZLEY

PROFILE

Passionate student working towards a Bachelors Degree in Interior Design with experience in all stages of the design process including, drawing, building, and proficient software use. Successful in quickly building skills, self teaching, and acquiring new knowledge. Motivated individual with strong work ethic and the ability to work independently and/or collaboratively at an efficient pace.

EXPERIENCE

- ❖ DESIGN INTERN/ASSISTANT FOR TENPLUSTHREE, DALLAS TX- 2020-PRESENT
As a design intern I assisted my colleagues in many stages of the design process including drawings, material selection, vendor communication, consulting clients, instillation, etc. I was also part of the inaugural Kips Bay Showhouse Dallas 2020 representing TenPlusThree to benefit multiple charity organizations.
- ❖ INDEPENDENT CONTRACTED MODEL FOR SCULP AGENCY, LITTLE ROCK AR - 2019-PRESENT
- ❖ HOSTESS/TO-GO SERVER FOR BLUE GOOSE CANTINA, FRISCO TX - 2016-2017
- ❖ NANNY FOR PRIVATE FAMILY, FRISCO TX - 2017-2019
- ❖ DOG CARETAKER FOR MCKEE'S PET PLACE, FRISCO TX - 2016-2017
- ❖ SALES REPRESENTATIVE FOR NOTHING BUNDT CAKES, FRISCO TX - 2015-2016

EDUCATION

UNIVERSITY OF ARKANSAS - BACHELORS OF INTERIOR DESIGN WITH A MINOR IN GENERAL BUSINESS - MAY 22'

SKILLS

AUTOCAD, RHINO, REVIT, PHOTOSHOP, ILLUSTRATOR, IN DESIGN, DRAWING, 3DS MAX, ADOBE, 2D AND 3D MODELING

INVOLVEMENT

ALPHA DELTA PI SORORITY, RONALD MCDONALD HOUSE CHARITIES (RMHC), SPECIAL OLYMPICS, KIPS BAY SHOWHOUSE 2020, CRYSTAL CHARITY BALL, DWELL WITH DIGNITY, AND THE BOYS & GIRLS CLUB

REFERENCES

TORREY TRACEY - PROFESSOR : TDRACEY@UARK.EDU
JASON JONES - TENPLUSTHREE : JJONES@TENPLUSTHREE.COM (214)-244-5020
MONICA GALICIA - TENPLUSTHREE : MGALICIA@TENPLUSTHREE.COM
(214)-240-927